

Attendees: Nicole Hellessey

Apologies: David Beresford

Meeting opened: pm () Meeting closed: pm

Minutes from the previous meeting tabled and found correct.

Approved: Seconded:

Words from Their Excellencies Hrolf and Madelaine

Greetings unto all.

It has been a very quiet month for us with one major exception. We have a lease for our new hall at the Showgrounds. The effect of this will echo for some time as it gives us so much more scope to operate in. We would like to thank both Lord David and Lady Anna for the work that they have put in over this. It has been a huge drain for both of them as it has not been a smooth business. Please thank them when you see them.

His Excellency's submission on the Medieval Garden is still proceeding and looking good.

We look forward to seeing people at the Harvest Feast. Please feel free to give us recommendations for awards for this. We look forward to seeing the entries for the A&S competition.

Yours, in service to the Barony and the SCA

Χρωλφ

Madelaine

Baron Ynys Fawr

Baroness Ynys Fawr

Officer's Reports

A&S Officer: Drusticc inigena Eddarrnonn (Alice Finlayson)

For a full Quarterly Report from the Barony and Canton see Attachments 1 and 2 respectively. Don't forget the A&S competition to be judged at the event on 31st May. If anyone needs help with documentation (which is required), I'm happy to help.

Chatelaine: Wulfgar Jarnsiða (Dan Russell)

Last month we had 4 new people sign up to the Facebook pages. 2 new people attended training. No e-mail contacts.

In the last quarter we have had 8 perspective members join our face book page. We've had 4 perspective new members come to training to find out more about the SCA. 3 people have made enquiries through e-mail. several demos were conducted in the canton of light wood, including medieval mayhem which is probably Tasmania's largest dedicated medieval festival. I have not been provided with any information on these demos. Regular activities such as training/ social gathering each Sunday and monthly social nights are still occurring.

Constable: Beatrix Aetholsdottir of Jelling (Betty North)

Cambridge Training

6/4/14. 8am,0mm,0anm,0mnm. 4ta. 13/4/14. 7am,0mm,0anm,0mnm. 5ta/ca,2h

20/4/14. Easter no training

27/4/14. 12am,0mm,2anm,0mnm. 1nm first time,5ta,3h,3 impromptu dance

Lightwood

2/4/2014 fighter training 11AM, 2CM 9/4/2014 fighter training 7AM, 1 CM

12/4/2014 Archery practice 11AM, 6CM, 1adult non-member, 1 child non-member

21/4/2014 fighter training/Imot 8 AM.

Gold Key (South): Beatrix Aetholsdottir of Jelling (Betty North)

Cosmos had a photo shoot and interview for their film and will be having a presentation in May. Details will be advised when I have them for anyone who would like to attend.

A couple of items of loaner garb are in the process of gaining companions to make an outfit. Ie. Skirts to go with bodices, etc. as we get a range of sizes and colours.

Herald: Declan of Drogheda (Darren West)

For a full Quarterly Report see Attachment 3.

Knight Marshall: Sir Guillame D'Oze (Ben King)

For a full Quarterly Report see Attachment 4.

Rapier Marshall: Declan of Drogheda (Darren West)

For a full Quarterly Report see Attachment 5.

Lists Officer: Simon Malory (Simon Gerrard)

For a full Quarterly Report see Attachment 6.

As there were no marshal events in April there is nothing to report for this month.

Reeve: Deirdre Ui Neil (Dawn Radell)

For the Monthly Reeve Report see Attachment 7.

Seneschal: Anna Felice Tavestoche (Nicole Hellessey)

Membership Breakdown

Canton of Lightwood - Current Members: 19 Adults (11 minors) 30 No Change
St Gildas - Current Members: 4 Adults (0 minors) 4 1am decrease
Ynys Fawr - Current Members: 44 Adults (5 minors) 49 2mm decrease
Total Members: 67 Adults (16 minors) 83 Decrease of 1am and 2mm (as of 16/5/2014)

There is a lot of stuff from the Seneschal's meeting that was held at Festival. I will have a copy of these minutes at the meeting for anyone wanting to read them. Some other points of note from the Kingdom Seneschal are:

- The new Nominated Caregiver form is here http://sca.org.au/board/nomination-of-caregiver

- There has been a clarification on the Member without an Indemnity because this has been an issue. If a member can prove membership but not an indemnity they do not have to pay the \$5 insurance levy in Australia.
- Anything that needs the presence of the Crown must be advertised in Pegasus. Anything that does not need the presence of the Crown but that does need to have awards given out at must at the very least be advertised in a local newsletter but does not need to be advertised in Pegasus. However any event that is having awards given out at should be an official event which means it needs to be approved by the group Seneschal which means it should be going through the online event form and that automatically forwards events to Pegasus. So this should no longer be an issue. If you are having events run they should be going through that online form.
- At this stage there is no specific media policy for SCA Ltd.

 Important things to remember: there should be a local representative to talk to the Media when members of the Media are around. That representative should be the Seneschal or someone that is agreed upon by the group as a whole.

Every attempt should be made to represent the SCA in a positive light that includes no references to "The Society for Consenting Adults" etc. Australian Privacy Laws should be abided by http://www.oaic.gov.au/privacy/privacy-act/the-privacy-act (the current SCA Ltd Privacy Policy is out of date and does not really cover this side of things but if you need it, it can be accessed here http://sca.org.au/wp-content/uploads/2013/07/SCAA_Privacy_Policy.pdf. Aside from that I would suggest that you get some information about what they want to do and talk to your group about it. If possible it would be best if the SCA could at least have a look at any articles before they go out but that is often not possible. It is also a good idea for you to request that you be given access to a copy of any articles that go out. This is often done electronically.

Deputy Seneschal: David de Derlington (David Beresford)

Congratulations to the Barony on securing a new home the lease is signed and has been handed over to RAST. We will start organising days for working bees ASAP. This weekend however will still be at Cambridge and due to the Harvest Feast in Lightwood on the last weekend of May that weekend is also out for a working bee.

For anyone wanting to volunteer for helping at the working bees please email or call David.

The Canton of Lightwood Seneschal: (Dayle Wilkie)

See Attachment 8

Web Minister: Perran of Lyskyret (Peter Apted)

For a full Quarterly report see Attachment 9.

During the past month I have removed the Chatelaine's mobile listed as the number is no longer operational, and have updated the link to the Order of Precedence.

Events and Demos since last Meeting

Rowany Festival AS XLVIII

Thursday 17th – 22nd April, 2014

Everyone had a fantastic time with much fighting, archery, A&S, cooking, singing, dancing, buying ALL THE THINGS! and even a stall run by people from Ynys Fawr this year. Even Lightwood had a presence. Next year we aim for YF to have its own encampment. :)

Upcoming Events

Lightwood Harvest Feast, Tourney and A&S Comp Saturday 31st May, 2014 This is a catered feast with an Autumn/Harvest theme and a tournament. There will also be an A&S competition judged at the feast with an open medium but following the harvest theme. Steward: Dayle Wilkie

Seasonal Potluck in Lightwood3

Saturday 30th August, 2014

Great Southern Gathering Pnys Fawr

Friday 3 – 6th October, 2014

The Place: Orana Camp Grounds

The Address: 146 Roaches Beach Road, Roaches Beach TAS 7170

The Time: Site Opens 12 noon Friday for setup

Event Starts 5 pm The Cost: \$115

Steward: David Beresford

The Baronies of the Southern Region of Lochac are proud to announce their sixth Great Southern ${\sf Constant}$

Gathering to be held in Ynys Fawr. Delve into the Arts & Sciences of our Medieval Past.

Hone your Combat Arts be they Archery, Rapier or Armoured Combat. Sit down to a superlative Feast and Bardic Circle Saturday evening, followed by a Tourney on Sunday.

\$115 per person all meals and accommodation are included.

Friday the 3rd through to Monday the 6th of October 2014

For more information go to:

http://ynysfawr.lochac.sca.org/home/events/great-southern-gathering-2014-2/

Or email Bookings@ynysfawr.lochac.sca.org

(A \$20 non-refundable deposit must be paid per person on booking.)

Seneschal: Can't find information for A&S competition? Where is this hiding?

Seasonal Potluck in Lightwood

Saturday 29th November, 2014

Regular Events

A list of all our regular events are now located on our website please go to http://lochac.sca.org/ynys fawr/home/events/past-events/

Proposed Events

Welcome to All Things Medieval Sunday 9th November 2014

Steward: David Beresford?

Newcomers Feast Saturday 15th November, 2014

Steward: David Beresford? Games, Singing and Dancing

Scottish Themed Event Saturday 6th December, 2014

Steward: To be determined

Business Carried Forward

Advertising

Kevin Hotson suggested advertising ourselves on the Southern Cross Community Notice Board. Dawn Radel suggested the ABC's Community Notice Board as well. Dan has read the policy on one of them and is happy for this to happen. All the info has been passed onto Dan and he is looking into it. Kevin suggested that we could do an event notice in the Saturday Mercury saying come and see us at the Show Grounds if and when we move to our new home.

Seneschal: Great idea Kevin. Will keep this on the Agenda so we don't forget after the working bees.

Community Sausage Sizzles

Nicole has done nothing on this as Festival and work have taken up to much time. The Deputy Seneschal was able to find a free course that anyone wanting to help at the BBQ's will need to do. http://www.hobartcity.com.au/Environment/Public_Health_and_Food/Food

Action: Nicole will start working on this ASAP so that funds raised can go into refurbishing the RHSG hall.

Steward Handbook

Ben suggested we need a formal published process for running events.

There is one currently being made (still a work in progress) on the Lochac page.

http://ildhafn.lochac.sca.org/stewards

Action: Can this link be added to our website Peter?

Baronial Badge:

Well the results are in and it was closer than most people might think.

However there can be only one winner and the winner is

Azure, a calamarie bendwise sinister Or

The Kraken took it out but only by 3 votes. It was a very well run race.

Chance to do Display at Kingston Linc

Seneschal: Would people rather August or September??

Action: Nicole is to email the Librarian with which month we would prefer.

Tropfest Film about the SCA

This was discussed in length at the meeting at Festival.

The most recent update is in Attachment 10.

Medieval Garden Bed at Royal Botanical Gardens

Cary has made a formal proposal, but is looking at doing a display changing seasonally. We will centre it around a recipe and plant the appropriate plants for that recipe. We will try and find unusual plants (and the Gardens will help source these) and old cultivars. I mentioned skirrets and was told 'that sounds good' (and they knew what they were).

We need to know who wants to help, how often we want to tend things and come up with some good starting recipes with unusual ingredients.

Action: So, who wants to be in this adventure and what do we want to plant?

Officers, Rules and Regulations

We are currently looking at writing up a policy to state clearly what should be done for people who "blow in" at a training session. Currently the rules are that they MUST pay the \$5 insurance fee as they are not covered for insurance otherwise. People no longer get entry to their first event free. This is due to the \$5 insurance that HAS to now be charged.

Archery at the Hobart Show Grounds

With regard to RAST's request for a detailed Safety Plan for Archery!

Kevin Hotson suggested that we submit two plans one for Blunts at the start, they can then observe that in action, then develop the plan further to cover points.

Seneschal: This is a great idea. If one of the Archery Marshal's or anyone else is willing to volunteer and write this up that would be fantastic.

Action: Write up Archery Safety Plan for blunts to be used at RAST

Carpeting the New Hall

With regard to RAST's Lease Condition that we recarpet the Hall!

Cary Lenehan has a contact at Carpet Choice that may have what we need at a very good price.

Seneschal: I dub Cary Official "Flying Carpet Purveyor" and to oversee the new carpet purchase.

Action: Cary is to consult with carpet Choice to find suitable carpet within our budget.

Decorating the New Hall

A very good idea was to display people's devices on tourney shields down one side of the Hall.

Seneschal: Could this be done as an A&S workshop or working bee for the new hall?

New Business

Great Southern Gathering

Seneschal: Has the walk through of Orana happened yet? And should we send an invite to the Crown Prince and Princess' Chamberlain to put it on the calendar for their procession?

Leather Purchase from Anton D'Stoc

Anton has found a large ($^{\sim}3,500$) hides of leather that Lochac can purchase for 20grand. Currently Ynys fawr is in with Lost wayfarers for one share (1,000 dollars worth = $^{\sim}175$ hides). Nicole is currently co-ordinating this.

Lightwood has put in for \$100, Damien has put in \$200, Taryn has put in \$200 and Jen has put in \$100. If the Barony puts in \$400 we can get 1 share between us and spilt it. Taryn and Jen are from Rowany and are willing to be our reps on the day and transport and store our leather until suitable shipping can be arranged and paid for. Taryn has also said she is willing to shout an Ursulan martyr to help get our stuff out quickly in the chaos.

Anton is sacking the leather store on May 31st so this needs to be sorted out quickly.

I have told Jen and Taryn we would prefer harder, thicker armour grade leather for heavy and archery. Belt leather weight and length would be good in any colour and any other good 2-3mm pieces of leather would be appreciated. They are happy with this as they mostly want thinner garment leather. We can on sell the leather to people in YF after it is here.

Seneschal: Do we want in and if so is \$400 too much? Does anyone know of cheap freight from Sydney to Tassie?

Attachment 1

Arts & Sciences Report



Ynys Fawr		Feb. 2014 – Apr. 2014			
Group		Month / Quarter			
Drustice inigena Ed	darrnonn	Alice Finlayson			
A&S Officer SCA Name:		A&S Officer Legal Name:			
82739	31 July 2014	drusticc@gmail.com			
Membership No:	Expiry Date:	Email Address:			
Deputy A&S Officer SCA Na	me:	Deputy A&S Officer Legal Name:			
Membership No:	Expiry Date:	Email Address:			
Storytelling, Theatre, Games, Songwritin Details of Above A	Calligrap Dancing Heraldry Music Singing Weaving Weaving Fellery Making, Fencing, ng, Fabric Painting, Food Activities: as baronial A&S officer,	Leather Work Needle Craft / Embroidery Textiles Woodwork Tabletweaving, Poetry, Documentation, Pewter Casting, I Sculpture.			
		documentation for arts & sciences competitions, and we are	e		
hoping that several people	will enter the upcoming c	competition with documentation.			
Each Sunday there is arche there is also dancing.	ry and sewing alongside l	heavy combat practice, on the first Sunday of each month			
Every second Saturday, and subgroups.	d first Sunday of each mo	onth, there are general A&S activities in two of our remote			
There have also been regula	ar gatherings for fencing.	•			

Recommendations: for achievements/for competitions:

We are trying to re-energise arts & sciences in Ynys Fawr, particularly in the areas of competitions, research and documentation. Quite a lot of momentum for this is coming from the canton of Lightwood. We would like A&S documentation to become more widely accepted in Ynys Fawr, in recent years it has been fairly rare.

Attachment 2

Arts & Sciences Report



Canton of Lightwood		Apr-May 2				
Group			Month / Quarter			
Adelindis filia Gotefridi		Liz Willia	Liz Williamson			
A&S Officer SCA Name:		A&S Officer I	egal Name:			
84327	31/1/15	arts@light	wood.loch	ac.sca.org		
Membership No:	Expiry Date:	Email Address	:			
D + 10000 COLN		D	200 1 121			
Deputy A&S Officer SCA Name:		Deputy A&S	Officer Legal Na	ame:		
Membership No:	Expiry Date:	Email Address	:			
Activities: (Please tick)			-) P (E!		
Archery Brewing, Liqueurs &		ligraphy / Illumination		Banners, Pennants, Flags Garb & Accessories		
Vintaging Vintaging	□ Dai	icing		Jaio & Accessories		
☐ Cooking	Her	aldry	\square I	eather Work		
☐ Fibre Arts	🗕 Mu			Needle Craft / Embroidery		
Metal Work	Sin			Textiles		
☐ Performing Arts	□ We	aving	□ \	Voodwork		
Other:						
Details of Above Acti	vities:					
Archery continued. We	eekly sewing/p	roject day continue	d: time/da	ıy		
varying to provide mo		·		Ţ		
being held concurrentl						
A second project night						
month, to take advanta	ige of the attac	hed workshop for v	voodwork	etc.		
Monthly A&S worksh	ops for April (How to Enter A&S	Competiti	ons) and		
May (Basic Pattern Dr	afting) were v	ery successful. Foll	ow-up wo	rkshop		
to pattern-drafting (Per	riod Design an	d Aesthetic) organi	sed for Jui	ne,		
also a group project to	make bunting	in canton colours.	Silk banne	er		
painting workshop pro	posed for Aug	ust, to make a canto	on banner	for		
GSG. Preparation for I	Harvest feast A	&S competition co	ntinued.			
Recommendations: for competitions:	or achievements/for					

Submissions

Two submission received this quarter, Michelle De Derlington which has been returned for insufficient documentation and Lady Aryanwhen (name change). Lady Aryanwhen mentioned that Crux had the supporting documentation for her name re-submission. Submissions from Lady Dedrie and Lord Wilhem were received in May, they should make it to the next quarters report.

Consultations

Lady Drustice has been engaging in consultations with several gentles on their names and devices.

Awards

Awards given at Medieval Mayhem 22nd of March 2014, Geeveston. Order of the Golden Tear. Drustin of Skye. (this was held over from "A little bit of Rapier", September 2013) This finishes the list of held over awards from this event.

Rowany Festival 2014.

Award of Arms: Robert De Bonnay

Voice Heraldry

I've been doing little voice heraldry during this quarter. At festival I managed to lose my voice trying to herald at the fighter auction, did one announcement round during a tournament after that and then had to quit voice heraldry to preserve my voice... Will not be doing the fighter auction again unless a way of making the audience quiet can be found. Please excuse the rant, I was very distressed at the time.

Active Heralds

Lady Drusticc has been working on book heraldry, Lady Anna Felice Tavistock has been doing voice heraldry, as has Sir Giullame and your good self. Also the Lightwood herald, Faolan mac Mathghamhna, has been making announcements.

Other Heralds' Activities

No projects per se. Not that many events to report on this quarter. Also events have occurred that I have not been able to attend, so no reports have been forwarded to me.

Recommendations for Promotion

Lady Drustice has been very enthused about book heraldry and is producing good results.

Problems

Festival and the Fighter Auction was problematic. 90 contenders to announce, cold and to cap it all off an audience that would not respect the heralds announcements to keep the hubub down to a dull roar!

Questions and Comments

As I have mentioned in previous reports, I am looking for a successor for Dromond Herald. I am pleased to report that Lady Drusticc inigena Eddarrnonn has offered to be my successor, subject to their Majesties approval and the blessing of Crux.

Ynys Fawr Knight Marshal Quarterly Report

Feb 2014 - Apr 2014

Sir Guillaume d'Oze, (mem 81530 exp Mar 2016) Tenure from 16th Nov 2013.

Tournaments this quarter

8/02/14 Ynys Fawr Tournaments of Prowess (YFToP)

MiC: Sir Oze

Attendances:

Central Practice -	Cambridge	(from the	YF	Baronial	Constable)
---------------------------	-----------	-----------	----	----------	-----------	---

2/3/14	10am,0mm,1anm,1mnm	2 archers, 5 heavy
9/3/14	9am,1mm,0anm,0mnm	no archery, 6 heavy
16/3/14	16am,0mm,0anm,0mnm	5 archers, 6 heavy
23/3/14	no training	
30/3/14	9am,0mm,0anm,0mnm	3 archers, 4 heavy
6/4/14.	8am,0mm,0anm,0mnm.	4 archers.
13/4/14.	7am,0mm,0anm,0mnm.	5 archers, 2 heavy
20/4/14.	no training	
27/4/14.	12am,0mm,2anm,0mnm	5archers, 3 heavy

Lightwood Armoured Report

Robert de Bonnay (Bill Arnold)

Training at Apex Park, Huonville (Daylight Savings) Training at Southern Stars Boxing, Geeveston (AEST)

between 3 and 8 people training in armoured combat each week.

as at 31 Apr 2014

4 authorized Heavy Combatants

Guillaume d'Oze (Ben King) Robert de Bonnay (Bill Arnold)

Ronald of Ynys Fawr (Ronald?)

Gudleifr Orrabein (Jayson?)

bi-monthly training tournaments continue on the last training day of the odd months

Lightwood Archery Report

William de Bonnay (Terry Arnold)

Training at Surges Bay

22nd Feb 2014 7 Adult Members; 6 Adult Non Members; 3 member children;

13 Adult Shooters; 3 Junior Shooters

8th Mar 2014 5 Adult Members; 5 member children;

3 Adult Shooters: 5 Junior Shooters

New/Re Autherisations

Gudleifr Orrabein Heavy (new) Aiden Brock
Sir Oze Heavy, Marshal etc (Re-auth) Aiden Brock

Incidents etc

No other reports received.

Attachment 5 Rapier Quarterly Report

Name of Group:- Ynys Fawr

Name of GRM:- Declan of Drogheda (Darren West)

GRM Contact Details:- 0448119002, d8rren_west@netspace.net.au

Reporting Period :- February to May

Health Check for the Reporting Period

1. Did your Group offer its fencers a regular training session?

-Yes

If "yes" how often? Weekly

How would you rate / describe your training venue?

- Excellent, it will be upgraded to a larger venue later on in the year.

Is your Group's training structured?

Limited training, we mostly fence and correct on the fly.

Does your Group's website promote your training session and how newcomers will be supported? Unsure.

Did your Group receive training from a wayfarer this period? No

Did your Group supply training to another group this period? No

Did any of your fencers way fare to fence in another Group?

- Yes, Perran and Declan travelled to Festival and dropped in on the Krae Glas practice before returning to Ynys Fawr.

Does your group offer Cut and Thrust (C&T)? No, awaiting equipment.

Is your Group interested in learning C&T?

- Yes, one member participated in the C&T tournament at festival.

Did your group do any melee training this period? No, not enough member to make it viable presently.

- **2.** Does your Group have regular rapier tournaments as part of its events? Occasionally.
- 3. Has your Group got a loaner kit?
- Yes, Masks, swords, but not armour.

If no, is your Group in a position to acquire a basic loaner kit?

Masks were funded by the Barony last year. Group not in a position to acquire armour kits presently.

If yes, does it meet the Group's requirements to assist newcomers?

Masks are legal (new).

In your opinion what does the state of your loaner gear say to a newcomer? Not enough gear to lend out...

- 4. Did any newcomers or existing SCA players turned up to start fencing in this reporting period? No
- **5.** Did your Group have any new combat authorisations in the reporting period? No
- 6. Has your Group got a active Authorising Rapier Marshal?
- Yes, three. Cynewulf, Anselm and Declan.
- 7. Did your Group authorise any new marshals or commenced training any new RMIT?
- Yes, Perran of Lyskerat was made a Rapier Marshal at festival 2014
- 8. Does your Group need more Marshals?
- Yes, working on that :)
- 9. Are any of your fencers planning on contesting a Prize fight in the next 6 mths?
- Yes Perran and Declan.
- **10.** How would you describe the health of rapier in your group? Stable.
- 1. Has your Group's fencers got ready access to a drop tester?
- Yes
- 2. Has your Group's fencers got ready access to a mask tester?
- Yes
- 3. Has your Group's fencers got ready access to blade flex testing equipment?
- Yes

Administration Matters

- 1. Did your group experience any injuries in the period? No.
- 2. Did your Group experience any equipment failures?
- 3. Are you receiving RMIC reports inside 30 days of the event? No rapier event held in the Barony since September 2013.
- 4. Have you got any overdue RMIC reports outside of the required 30 days? $\ensuremath{\text{N/a}}$

If yes, Name of RMIC and contact details please

5. Are you receiving your authorisation cards from Lists prior to the combatant's paperwork expiring? Barely. And there are mistakes on the cards.

If No, are you sending paperwork to List's promptly with a self stamped envelope?

- Yes

- 6. Would you like the Kingdom Rapier Marshal to contact you to discuss any issue? Not presently, bases were covered in our visit to Krae Glas.
- 7. Are you on the Kingdom Group Rapier Marshal List?
- Yes
- 8. Are you telling new fencers about the Lochac Fencers List? Yes

Skill and Knowledge Development (Optional)

If your groups is studying or training in a particular weapon form or study? Working on weapon and cane presently. Using your training in April as a guide.

Numbers have settled at 4 people per practice in the south of the state. I believe that the northern practice has restarted but I have yet to get any details from them.

Date	Venue	Bodies	Notes/incidents
03/03/14	Rapier Practice, Derwent Park	3	
10/03/14	Rapier Practice, Derwent Park	4	
17/03/14	Rapier Practice, Derwent Park	4	
22/03/14	Medieval Mayhem, Geeveston	3	Demo
23/03/14	Rapier Practice, Derwent Park	4	
31/03/14	Rapier Practice, Derwent Park	4	
07/04/14	Rapier Practice, Derwent Park	4	
14/04/14	Not held		
21/04/14	Not held		
28/04/14	Rapier Practice, Derwent Park	4	
06/05/14	Rapier Practice, Derwent Park	3	
12/05/14	Rapier Practice, Derwent Park	4	

Group Name:_Ynys Fawr
Lists Officer:_ Helewyse de Bonnay
Mundane Name:_Christine Arnold
Contact Email:carnoldall82@gmail.com_
Name of Event:_Ynys Fawr Tournaments of Prowess 2
Date: _08_/_02_/_2014_ (dd/mm/yyyy)
Type of Tourney: (eg: double elimination, round robin, prize, melee, etc)
The <u>first</u> tournament: A round robin single kill tournament in the normal manner. 7 combatants
The <u>second</u> tournament: A round robin single kill tournament in the normal manner. No shield was to be carried upon the List field. 7 combatants
The <u>third</u> tournament: A round robin single kill tournament in the normal manner. Each combat was fought with a matched set of weapons. The weapon sets for each combat were chosen by the combatant of lesser value (by value of "points of prowess"); if the combatants were the same rank then the lower in precedence got to choose. 7 combatants
Event Steward:_ Guillaume d'Oze (Ben King)
Marshal in Charge:_ Guillaume d'Oze (Ben King)
Other Marshals: _ Perran of Lyskyret (Peter Apted)/ Robert de Bonnay (Bill Arnold)
Heralds:_ Anna-Felice Tavistock (Nicole Hellessey), Guillaume d'Oze (Ben King), Karl Faustus von Aachen (Paul Sleigh) and Declan of Drogheda (Darren West)
Royalty Present:_None
Number of Fighters in Tournament:_7 in Each
Time Taken for Tournament (in minutes):_180 in total

Other Notes: Tournament Details

Placing: Combatant Name, Bouts Won Lost, Draw

Combatant	Fought	Won	Points
Sir Wulfgar Jarnsitha	18	13	10
Lord Bjorn Olfus	18	12	24
Lord Lothar von Dargun	18	12	24
Countess Beatrice Maria Malatesta	18	10	10
Lord Anselm da Calabria	18	6	6
Lord Joab Cohen	16	6	6
Lord Ronal of Ynys Fawr	18	3	6

Main Account: 100129535

Opening balance: \$4941.24

Deposits:

09/04/14 \$54.18 MS DIV

 11/04/14
 \$52.00
 LW January Donations

 11/04/14
 \$51.00
 LW February Donations

 11/04/14
 \$45.00
 LW Feb Non-Mem Insurance

11/04/14 \$95.00 LW Feb Fees

11/04/14 \$5.00 SW March Non-Mem Insurance

11/04/14 \$48.00 Cash Deposit

15/04/14 \$84.00 BKing YFTOP Balance Deposit

29/04/14 \$10.00 CS Insurance

29/04/14 \$84.00 CSF

30/04/14 \$15.00 Adjustment for YFTOP (3 Minors)

30/04/14 \$6.00 St. Mary's Collegium

Total deposits: \$549.18

Withdrawals:

09/04/14 \$158.99 Clarence City Council # 88959

Total Withdrawals: \$158.99

Closing balance: \$ 5331.43

Event Account: 100142933

Opening balance: \$2146.97

Credits: 16/04/14 \$230.00 Great Southern Gathering 2014 (Armstrong)

29/04/14 \$115.00 GSG 14 (Nicole Hellessey)

29/04/14 \$50.00 GSG 14 (Wright) 29/04/14 \$20.00 GSG 14 (North)

Total deposits: \$415.00

Withdrawals: \$0.00

Total Withdrawals: \$0.00

Closing Balance: \$2561.97

April was a real quiet month for the canton; we had a small meeting to discuss the new venue for our weekly fighter training. The new venue is the Southern Stars Boxing Gym in Geeveston, which is inside and has the space available for the fighters to practice as well as power points so spectators can bring sewing machines and such to do at the same time. The cost is \$2 per person who attends which goes to Southern Stars as a help and a thank you for letting us use there space.

Nothing to report from the Archery field, as we have been rained out or had bad weather the last couple of archery Saturdays so it hasn't gone ahead.

Constable report

Fighter training 1/5/2014 9AM, 3CM Fighter training 5/5/2014 8AM 3CM IMOT 10/5/2014 13AM, 3 CM

A&S

The Baroness attended our last Imot and held a basic pattern-making course for all those who were interested in learning how to make a pattern. Future follow up course on how to choose the right material will follow.

Lady Adelindis's report is in Attachment 2.

Up coming

On the 18th of May the Canton will be holding a possible demo and stall to hand out fliers and have a display at the Wayraprtee child and family centres Billy cart derby.

Also the Harvest Feast and tournament is on May 31st. Bookings to seneschal @lightwood.Lochac.sca.org needs to be made by the 20th of May. Please include member number and activities you are participating in tournament, Archery etc.

Attachment 9

Webwright's Quarterly Report

During the past quarter both the North/North West and East Coast geographic regions of Ynys Fawr have added Facebook groups. I have been in contact with the administrators of both groups and have their agreement that these groups will be used only for subject matter specific to their geographic groups. Anything that may be of interest to the Barony as a whole will be posted on the SCA Tasmania group which will still serve as the primary information disemmination point for Ynys Fawr. At this point in time both Ynys Fawr and the Canton of Lightwood have websites, and there are four seperate Facebook groups.

I have also updated the Order of Precedence on the Ynys Fawr website, on a roughly monthly basis. The website has a link to a google document which is the Order of Precedence for Ynys Fawr; and which is maintained seperate to the website.

I have also added a number of links to various event stewarding help pages, including two specificallyLochac oriented pages.

Tropfest Film Update

At our Rowany Festival meeting I undertook to liaise with Justin in regards to the film 'The Kingdom' that was shot at last years Rowany Festival and his new project that we all (I believe) received an email requesting sponsorship of a fighter etc.

I have had a lengthy chat with him on what is happening and below is a summary of the discussion.

He has 2 separate projects- the first is The Kingdom, which most of us have seen in part or the first draft release that was on vimeo. He is also working on a separate and new project.

Info so far:

The Kingdom

- The Kingdom was a pseudo documentary filmed at Rowany Festival that told the story of Bad Baron Bain's 'pilgrimage' to the lands of Rowany had a draft version posted on Vimeo (which some thought was inappropriately 'tagged')
- this version had been retagged. This was shared on facebook again last week. I let Justin know and he has since removed it from Vimeo as he is wanting to now put the focus on the finished product.
 - He will be sending me a copy of the final cut to review
- he is working on an online space that can be protected to house the finished product so all seneschals can see it
- he will keep me informed as this develops.
- he is trying to pitch this concept as an idea to places like the ABC and SBS as an ongoing series telling stories from within the SCA
- he is aware that this would need to involve heavier discussion with the SCA and a framework established if it were to go ahead
- he has followed all required processes to date contacting SCA media advisor at society level and following guidelines given to our Kingdom level) to be able to create The Kingdom and I am confident he will work with us correctly should anything further go ahead.

NEW PROJECT

- His new project is the reason we all received the email discussed previously it has a working title (something french) (that is not the working title- but a description of it)
 - It is a separate concept and project to The Kingdom
- It will be a standalone web series scripted storyline that he is currently in preproduction / concept development for.
 - It is not ready for production at this stage.
 - It is NOT based on the SCA
 - I believe his intentions are pure and he is not trying to explicitly exploit the SCA or its members.
- The new Project does not require SCA involvement to continue we would be attached later in the process.
- He thought that connecting the SCA in some way to the project (using barony names and devices) could create a potential marketing opportunity for the SCA (this is a very clever idea) with web links to the SCA for people interested in finding out more about us.
- We discussed the potential; perceptions that story lines and positioning could create (positive and negative) and the mundane and privacy logistics around this happening there is a lot to consider I made this clear I told him I suspect it would lead to a formal contract if it went ahead he understands.
- He will come back to me when he has more to offer around the development of the project, story lines, schedule etc to further the discussion

I am keen to see where this develops and I believe if done correctly could be a wonderful opportunity for us to extend our exposure in a new way.

Steffan